

From: Tracy Johnson

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: February 02, 2009

Subject: FCC File# 0484-EX-PL-2008

Message:

File No. 0484-EX-PL-2008

Ref. No. 7961

Ms. Nguyen:

In response to your e-mail dated 1/26/09 to Mr. Tracy Johnson, this is to advise you that the FAA has completed its coordination of the 1215-2700 MHz band you requested.

A scan of the FAA coordination report has been e-mailed to you directly. It is requested that you associate that scan with this Reply through the ELS. The FCC's coordination applicable to this band was in the 1215-1390 MHz band, and the NG number for that band was as follows: NG T090190.

The conditions associated with this coordination are set forth at Page 2 of the FAA coordination, which supplements the previous coordination completed by FAA for this application.

Best regards,

Jeffrey Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems